DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
HEADQUARTERS
8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 2533
FT. BELVOIR, VIRGINIA 22060-6221

IN REPLY DLMSO
REFER TO

DEC 02 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR: SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Approved DLMS Change (ADC) 84, Deletion of Navy Activity (RIC N44) Authorized to
Submit Logistics Asset Support Estimate (LASE) Requests (Supply/MILSTRAP)

This approved change revises DoD 4000.25-M, Defense Logistics Management System, and
DoD 4000.25-2-M, Military Standard Transaction Reporting and Accounting Procedures
(MILSTRAP) to delete a Navy activity formerly authorized to submit LASE requests. Navy has
advised that Routing Identifier Code N44 should be deleted from MILSTRAP, Chapter 14, section
C14.8, list of Navy activities authorized to submit LASE requests. Request the Services and Agencies
advise their design centers of this change. This change will be published in Change 2 to MILSTRAP.
The corresponding DLMS change will be published in Change 1 to the reissue of the DLMS manual.
The reissue of the DLMS manual is in the final publication stages. .

Addressees may direct questions to the DLMSO point of contact Ms. Mary Jane Johnson,
703-767-0677, DSN 427, email: maryjane johnson@hgq.dla.mil. Others must contact their
Component designated Supply Process Review Committee representative (refer to:
http://www.dla.mil/j-6/dlmso/Committees.)
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